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Shanghai Taisheng Wind Power Equipment CO.,LTD.

The city of Shanghai
September 23, 2013-1

To The Director

Operations 1

Anti-Dumping Commission

5 Constitution Avenue
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Tel +61 2 6245 5434

Fax: +61 2 6275 6990

Email:
operationsl@adcommission.g
ov.au

RE: APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME FOR SUBMISSIONS TO THE
ANTI-DUMPING COMMISSION REGARDING THE ANTIDUMPING
INVESTIGATION INTO WIND TOWERS EXPORTED FROM THE PEOPLE’S
REPUBLIC OF CHINA (DUMPING INVESTIGATION ADC221)

Dear Case Manager,

On behalf of the Chinese company Shanghai Taisheng Wind Power Equipment Co.,
Ltd (“Shanghai Taisheng”), we would like to ask for an extension of 30 days for the
submission of responses to the Exporter’s Questionnaire, which will be issued by the
Anti-dumping Commission in the above-mentioned investigation, for the following
reasons:

1) This is the first time Shanghai Taisheng is subject to an antidumping
investigation initiated by a foreign country, thus the company would need to
digest all legal and factual elements in connection with such an investigation,
especially the information and data requested in the questionnaire;

2) The period of October 1 through October 7 will be a national public holiday in
China, during this period all entities and companies will be closed and the
company’s employees will return back to their hometowns. Even after this
holiday, the employees would need to spend time to get back to the company.
The company would need to spend time to coordinate and mobilize the human
resources for the preparation of the questionnaire responses;

3) As Shanghai Taisheng is a publicly listed company, the financial department is
currently under significant workload to prepare the quarterly financial statements.

Therefore, based on the above situation, we respectfully request for an extension of 30
days for the submission of the questionnaire responses (it is noted the initial deadline for
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submission is October 24, 2013). Shanghai Taisheng believes that this extension would
be necessary for it to carefully and completely prepare all documents and data requested,
thus allowing to reduce the subsequent workload for any supplemental questionnaire.

Please kindly communicate your decision to the following contact:

Dacheng law offices

5/F, 12/F, 15/F, Guohua Plaza,
3 Dongzhimennan Avenue,
Dongcheng District,

Beijing,

China

Zip Code: 100007

Tel: +86 10 5813 7799

Fax: +86 10 5813 7788
Contact Person:
Mr. Cai Kaiming, partner of International Trade

Tel: +86 10 58137525; Email: kaiming.cai@dachenglaw.com

Mr. Chen Hong
Tel: +86 10 58137643; Email: chen.hong@dachenglaw.com

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely.
Dated: (_;P‘emkex 2} 2013 A (_Huang Jingming)
(Signature)

Shanghai Taisheng Wind Power Equipment Co., Ltd.
(Huang Jingming/General Manager)



